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THE KOGARAH HISTORICllL SOCIETY NEWSLETTER 

Next meeting: 11th August, 1911 
Venue: 2nd Floor, Kogarah Civic Centre, 
Guest Speaker: 
Topiol 

Time: 8.00 p.m. 
Belgrave --street, Kogarah 

LA.DIES ON SUPPER ROSTER: 

REPORT ON JULy MEETING 

The July meeting had an average attendance - a good achievement consider­ 
ing the bleakness of the weather. Mrs. Johns' financial report showed the 
Society is still on the "black" side of the ledger, and obviously our "house= 
keep~' is efficient. 

On the reoommendation of our Librarian, Elaine Howard, it was resolved 
to purchase for the Carss' Cottage Library "Collecting Ephemera", a.t a oost 
of $22.50. 

When the time oame for Mrs. B. Goodger, our guest speaker, to address us 
it was found the bulb of her slide projector had fused. Thanks to Jaok Lean 
a replacement was quickly obtained: 

Mrs. Goodger is an enthusiastic historian who loves her work at the 
Mitchell Library. She was able to shed new light on those papers of Sir 
Joseph Banks which related to Australia as well as touch upon some of the 
lesser known of Captain Cook's voyages. 

She had some rare slides showing Banks, Solander, Flinders; photostats 
of original papers, historic sketches and paintings, etc., which it was a 
privilege to view. 

Besides having a warm, bright personality, Mrs. Goodger is an experienced 
speaker, well informed on her subject. 

Mr. Veness expressed the SOCiety's thanks to Mrs. Goodger for making her 
time and such valuable material available to us. 

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT 

Meeting held at Carss' Cottage on Tuesday, 26th July, 1917. 

Our President opened this meeting with people present. Apologies: 



MUSEUM REPORT 

We have had quite a few items donated to our collection duriag rftcent 
months. 

Mr. and ~s. A. W. Napper have given six well-preeerved high-backed 
dining chairs, kindly stored foráthe present b.r Mr. and Mrs. K. Johns. 

\ Mr. E. G. upton has donated a dark blue oblong enamelled advertiBiDB 
pl~te, lettered upon which in white is: "WORLD NWS" - "One Penny" (II) 

Mrs. S. Kelly has contributed a glazed stoneware lidded jar in the 
popular creaQl and brown combination of oolours, made by Fowlers. This oan 
be seen on the dresser at the Museum and Mr. Upton's gift has been placed 
at the end of the General. store display. 

A number of items has come from Miss G. Coxhead. Her gifts inolud. 
three books received from her cousin, Mrs./A. Newlyn, viz. 1. "A story ot 
the English People", issued in 1920 by the Departmen~ of Publio Instruotion 
(N.S.W.); 2. "Anatomy and Physiology for Nurses", printed in New Zealand 
in 1948; ,. "Elsie's Children", a story of bygone days. 

There are also some photographs showing various aspects of the Carsl' 
Estate and one, a mounted photo apout 6" x 4" bearing the oaption "Portrait 
of William Carss". 

Another item is a programme of the Gala Day and Carnival to oelebrate 
the opening of Carss' Park on the 26th January, 1924, and the followbg 
articles have also been donated b.r Miss Coxheadl a brass shell case (a 
relic of the H.M.A.S. PERTH sunk in World War II); an old glass preserving 
jar, a tiny Japanese teacup (from Mrs. Newlyn); . a powder bowl of Japanes. 
origin, an old-time fancy chocolate box, and two medical prescriptions in 
chemists' envelopes (1940-1942). 

On loan from Miss Coxbead is a Federation Commemorative mug whioh baa 
been added to the Museum' B display. Its design (green on natural glazed 
china) features the founding of the Commonwealth of Australia in 1901. 

Mr. and Mrs. ~, of Blaoktown, have donated a copy of "Sydney 
Illustrated - A Panoramic View of Sydney Harbour", depicting earlier days. 

From Mr. MalCOlm of Cronulla, we have received three books and _ blade 
razor in a. case. The books are; "Whittaker's Almanac", published in Bngl&D4 
in 1936, "Seleoted Thoughts", by Joubert and c. C. Greville' s "Journal of 
the Reign of Queen Victoria (1831-l852)", Vol. II, published in 1885. 

Mr. K. Blanchard has donated a shoe button hook, and Mr. Teasel an old 
Arnott'. bisouit tin. 

A~ donated articles not mentioned here will be acknowledged in the 
next report. All donations whatsoever are received with the Society's 
appreciation and thanks. 

------ GWEN LEAN 
J'OX SIGHTINGS 

Poultry stealing foxes are still active in St. George as these two 
Preas reporta reveaJ.: , 
SUH-BEIlALD, 13th December, 1964 .,;, a thieving big brown fox oaught in Oatley. 
LEADER, 21th July, 1971 - foxes seen in Hurstville Grove. They have stolen 

more than 20 fowls in Denman street. A picture proves the.r exi.t. 
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